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December 14, 2021 
 
Richard Mittasch 
Grand Island Resources LLC 
P.O. Box 3395 
4415 Caribou Rd 
Nederland, CO 80466 
 
RE: Cross Gold Mine, Permit No. M-1977-410, Notice of Citizen Complaints Received  
  
Mr. Mittasch: 
 
The Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (Division) has received the following complaints 
against the above referenced operation (complaints sent to you on November 22 and 30, 2021 and 
December 3, 7, and 10, 2021 are differentiated with gray text): 
 

1) Complaint from Anonymous, received on November 21, 2021. 
2) Complaint from Cody Newman, received on November 21, 2021. 
3) Complaint from Julia German, received on November 25, 2021. 
4) Complaint from Anonymous, received on November 28, 2021. 
5) Complaint from Anonymous, received on November 28, 2021. 
6) Complaint from Natalie Longhini, received on November 28, 2021. 
7) Complaint from Anonymous, received on November 29, 2021. 
8) Complaint from Lisa McCoy, received on November 29, 2021. 
9) Complaint from Deborah Seigel, received on November 29, 2021. 
10) Complaint from Anonymous, received on November 30, 2021. 
11) Complaint from Amanda Kneer, received on December 1, 2021. 
12) Complaint from Lauren Trojan, received on December 2, 2021. 
13) Complaint from Anonymous, received on December 2, 2021. 
14) Complaint from Anonymous, received on December 2, 2021. 
15) Complaint from Carole Buhlman, received on December 4, 2021. 
16) Complaint from Anonymous, received on December 5, 2021. 
17) Complaint from Douglas DeVoto, received on December 5, 2021. 
18) Complaint from Janet Davis, received on December 5, 2021. 
19) Complaint from Whitney Yeldell, received on December 5, 2021. 
20) Complaint from Anonymous, received on December 6, 2021. 
21) Complaint from Anonymous, received on December 6, 2021. 
22) Complaint from Anonymous, received on December 6, 2021. 
23) Complaint from Anonymous, received on December 6, 2021. 
24) Complaint from Anonymous, received on December 6, 2021. 
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25) Complaint from Anonymous, received on December 6, 2021. 
26) Complaint from Anonymous, received on December 6, 2021. 
27) Complaint from Anonymous, received on December 7, 2021. 
28) Complaint from Anonymous, received on December 7, 2021. 
29) Complaint from Anonymous, received on December 8, 2021. 
30) Complaint from Anonymous, received on December 8, 2021. 
31) Complaint from Diane MacDonald, received on December 8, 2021. 
32) Complaint from Edward Harrison, received on December 8, 2021. 
33) Complaint from Patricia Dowd, received on December 8, 2021. 
34) Complaint from Sarah Rosenblum, received on December 8, 2021. 
35) Complaint from Anonymous, received on December 9, 2021. 
36) Complaint from Kristen Nielson, received on December 9, 2021. 
37) Complaint from Anonymous, received on December 9, 2021. 
38) Complaint from Anonymous, received on December 10, 2021. 
39) Complaint from Anonymous, received on December 10, 2021. 
40) Complaint from Anonymous, received on December 10, 2021. 
41) Complaint from Jill Dreves, received on December 10, 2021. 
42) Complaint from Anonymous, received on December 11, 2021. 
43) Complaint from Nancy Bodnar, received on December 11, 2021. 
44) Complaint from Anonymous, received on December 12, 2021. 
45) Complaint from Anonymous, received on December 13, 2021. 
46) Complaint from Anonymous, received on December 13, 2021. 
47) Complaint from Guy Seebohm, received on December 13, 2021. 
48) Complaint from Lori Abel, received on December 13, 2021. 

 
Copies of the additional complaint letters received are enclosed for your records. Please respond to the 
issues raised in these letters no later than December 22, 2021. This response may be submitted via email.  
 
The Division is reviewing the permit and will contact you if an inspection is warranted. 
 
If you have any questions, you may contact me by telephone at 303-866-3567, ext. 8129, or by email at 
amy.eschberger@state.co.us. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
Amy Eschberger 
Environmental Protection Specialist 
 
Encls: Complaint from Anonymous, received on December 9, 2021 
 Complaint from Anonymous, received on December 10, 2021 
 Complaint from Anonymous, received on December 10, 2021 
 Complaint from Anonymous, received on December 10, 2021 
 Complaint from Jill Dreves, received on December 10, 2021 
 Complaint from Anonymous, received on December 11, 2021 
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 Complaint from Nancy Bodnar, received on December 11, 2021 
 Complaint from Anonymous, received on December 12, 2021 
 Complaint from Anonymous, received on December 13, 2021 
 Complaint from Anonymous, received on December 13, 2021 
 Complaint from Guy Seebohm, received on December 13, 2021 
 Complaint from Lori Abel, received on December 13, 2021 
 
Cc: Daniel Pollock, Grand Island Resources LLC 
 Michael Cunningham, DRMS 











M1977410 (verified with complainant)

Boulder County (verified with complainant)
















































